



Chairperson – Joel E. Miller

Executive Director & CEO, American Mental Health Counselors Association

Member List (revised April 19, 2021)

AARP

www.aarp.org

Susan Reinhard

Senior Vice President and Director

AARP Public Policy Institute

601 E. Street, NW Washington, DC 20049

(202) 434 3840

sreinhard@aarp.org

ADMINISTRATION FOR COMMUNITY LIVING

www.acl.gov

Shannon Skowronski, Team Lead

Office of Nutrition and Health Promotion Programs

Administration on Aging/Administration for Community Living

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

(202) 795-7438

shannon.skowronski@acl.hhs.gov

ADvancing States

Formerly the National Association of States United on Aging and Disabilities (NASUAD)

www.nasuad.org

Samantha Gardner, Policy & Community Analyst

1201 15th Street N.W. Suite 350

Washington, DC 20005

(202) 898-2578

sgardner@nasuad.org

ALLIANCE FOR AGING RESEARCH

www.agingresearch.org

Susan Peschin President and CEO

1700 K Street, NW, Suite 740

Washington, DC 20006

(202) 293-2856

speschin@agingresearch.org

ALZHEIMER'S ASSOCIATION

www.alz.org

Vacant

Harry Johns, President

Robert Egge, Vice President, Public Policy

Home Office

225 N. Michigan Ave., Fl. 17

Chicago, IL 60601

Contact Us: <https://action.alz.org/PersonifyEbusiness/Default.aspx?TabID=1500>

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR GERIATRIC PSYCHIATRY

www.aagponline.org

Christopher N. Wood Executive Director

American Association for Geriatric Psychiatry

6728 Old McLean Village Drive

McLean, VA 22101

(703) 556-9222 x142

cwood@aagponline.org

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION FOR MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY

www.aamft.org

Vacant

Tracy Todd, CEO

American Association for Marriage and Family Therapy

112 S. Alfred Street, Suite 300

Alexandria, VA 22313

(703) 253-0461

AMERICAN COUNSELING ASSOCIATION

www.counseling.org

American Counseling Association

6101 Stevenson Ave.

Alexandria, VA 22304

(703) 823-9800

Dominique Marsalek, Government Affairs Specialist

dmarsalek@counseling.org

AMERICAN GERIATRICS SOCIETY

www.americangeriatrics.org

Nancy Lundebjerg CEO

40 Fulton St., 18th Floor

New York, NY 10038

(212) 308-1414 ext. 311 N

Lundebjerg@americangeriatrics.org

AMERICAN MENTAL HEALTH COUNSELORS ASSOCIATION

www.amhca.org

Joel E. Miller Executive Director & CEO

107 S. West Street., Ste. 779

Alexandria, VA 22314

(703) 548-6002 ext. 102

jmiller@amhca.org

AMERICAN NURSES ASSOCIATION

www.nursingworld.org

American Nurses Association

8515 Georgia Avenue, Suite 400

Silver Spring, MD 20910-3492

Ingrida Lusis, Vice President for Policy and Government Affairs

Ingrid.lusis@ana.org

Erik Koepfen, Assistant Director for Political Engagement

erik.koepfen@ana.org

AMERICAN OCCUPATIONAL THERAPY ASSOCIATION, INC.

www.aota.org

Sherry Keramidias, Executive Director

skeramidias@aota.org

Heather Parsons Associate Chief Officer for Federal Affairs

(240) 482-4147

hparsons@aota.org

AMERICAN PSYCHIATRIC ASSOCIATION

www.psych.org

Mikael Troubh, Director, Federal Relations

American Psychiatric Association

800 Maine Avenue, S.W., Suite 900

Washington, DC 20024

(202) 559-3571

mtroubh@psych.org

Megan K. Marcinko Director, Government Affairs

800 Maine Avenue SW, Ste. 900

Washington, DC 20024

(202) 559-3898

mmarcinko@psych.org

AMERICAN PSYCHOLOGICAL ASSOCIATION

www.apa.org

American Psychological Association

Maggie Butler, Director, Office on Disability Issues in Psychology

750 First Street, NE Washington, DC 20002-4242

(202) 336-6135

mbutler@apa.org

Serena Dávila Senior Legislative and Federal Affairs Officer

Public Interest Government Relations Office

(202) 336-6061

sdavila@apa.org

AMERICAN SOCIETY ON AGING

www.asaging.org

Vacant

Peter Kaldes, CEO and President

American Society on Aging

605 Market Street, Ste, 1111

San Francisco, CA 94105

Rebecca Lahey Manager of Mental Health and Collaborative Care

Department of Social Work and Community Health

Rush University Medical Center

1725 W. Harrison Street, Suite 336,

Chicago, IL 60612

(312) 942-4987

rebecca_lahey@rush.edu

Anita Rosen

3800 Glen Eagles Drive,

Silver Spring, MD 20906 (301) 847-9563

anitarosen123@gmail.com

Robyn L. Golden, Associate Vice President of Population Health and Aging

Rush University Medical Center

710 South Paulina Street Suite 422

Chicago, Illinois 60612-3814

(312) 942-4436

Robyn_L_Golden@rush.edu

Willard Mays

503 Meadowridge Trail

Indianapolis, IN 46217

317-373-7771

Wlmays1@att.net

ASSISTANT SECRETARY FOR PLANNING AND EVALUATION (ASPE)

<https://aspe.hhs.gov/>

Gavin Kennedy

Acting Associate Deputy Assistant Secretary Office of Disability, Aging, and Long-Term Care Policy

200 Independence Avenue SW, Room 424E

Washington, DC 20201

Gavin.Kennedy@HHS.GOV

ASSOCIATION OF JEWISH AGING SERVICES

<https://ajas.org/>

Rachel Stevens Director of Operations

6101 Montrose Rd., Suite 207

Rockville, MD 20552

(202) 543- 7500

Rachel@ajas.org

BAZELON CENTER FOR MENTAL HEALTH LAW

www.bazelon.org

Vacant

Holly O'Donnell, CEO

Hollyo@bazelon.org

Jennifer Mathis, Director of Policy and Legal Advocacy

jenniferm@bazelon.org

1090 Vermont Avenue, NW, Ste. 220

Washington, DC 20005

(202) 467-5730

CENTER FOR AGING RESOURCES

<http://www.cfar1.org>

Cynthia Jackson Kelartinian Executive Director,

Heritage Clinic

447 N. El Molino Avenue

Pasadena, CA 91101-1403

(626) 577-8480 ext. 115

ckelartinian@cfar1.org

Janet Yang Clinical Director

(626) 577-8480 ext. 120

jyang@cfar1.org

CENTER FOR MEDICARE ADVOCACY, INC.

<http://www.medicareadvocacy.org/>

Kathleen Holt Associate Director

1025 Connecticut Avenue, Suite 709

Washington, DC 20036

202-293-5760

KHolt@medicareadvocacy.org

COMPASSION & CHOICES

<http://www.compassionandchoices.org/>

Kim Callinan, President and CEO

101 SW Madison St. #8009

Portland, OR 97207

kcallinan@compassionandchoices.org

Contact:

Anthony Hinojosa Federal Manager

(202) 818 8255

ahinojosa@compassionandchoices.org

CONNECTICUT - MENTAL HEALTH CONNECTICUT

<https://www.mhconn.org/>

Domenique S. Thornton, General Counsel

61 South Main Street, Suite 100

West Hartford, CT 06107

(860) 529-1970 ext. 11

Cell: 860-982-8180

dthornton@mhconn.org

COUNCIL ON SOCIAL WORK EDUCATION

www.cswe.org

Darla Spence Coffey, PhD, MSW

President and CEO

1.703.519.2066

president@cswe.org

Yolanda Padilla, PhD, MSSW, Director

Center for Diversity and Social Economic Justice

1.512.471.6266

ypadilla@utexas.edu

Otto Katt, Government Relations Consultant

Lewis-Burke Associates, LLC

440 1st Street NW, Suite 700

Washington, DC 20001

202-289-7475

otto@lewis-burke.com

DEPARTMENT OF VETERAN AFFAIRS

<http://www.mentalhealth.va.gov/> and <https://www.va.gov/geriatrics/>

Michele J. Karel Deputy Director, Geriatric Mental Health
Office of Mental Health and Suicide Prevention
VA Central Office
(802) 299-5178
Michele.Karel@va.gov

Latrice D. Vinson Health & Aging Policy Fellow
Department of Veterans Affairs
810 Vermont Avenue NW
Washington, D.C. 20420
(202) 632-9592
Latrice.Vinson@va.gov
latricevinson@gmail.com

DEPRESSION AND BIPOLAR SUPPORT ALLIANCE

www.dbsalliance.org

Vacant

Michael Pollock, CEO
55 E. Jackson Blvd., Suite 490
Chicago, IL 60604
mpollock@dbsalliance.org

GEORGIA COALITION ON OLDER ADULTS AND BEHAVIOR HEALTH

Eve Byrd
Chair
Carter Center Mental Health Program
Atlanta, GA
Eve.byrd@cartercenter.org

Ana Cunningham
Public Program Associate
Carter Center Mental Health Program
Atlanta, GA
ana.cunningham@cartercenter.org

GERONTOLOGY SOCIETY OF AMERICA

www.geron.org

Patricia M. D'Antonio
Senior Director of Professional Affairs
1220 L Street, NW Suite 901
Washington, DC 20005-4018
(202) 587-5880
pdantonio@geron.org

ILLINOIS COALITION ON MENTAL HEALTH & AGING

www.icmha.org

Elaine Jurkowski, President
Professor of Social Work
College of Education & Human Services
Pullian Hall, Rm 250
Mail Code 4329
Southern Illinois University
475 Clock Tower Dr.
Carbondale, IL 02901
(618) 453-2243
etjurkowski@siu.edu

Kate Krajci, LCSW, Immediate Past President, ICMHA
Founder, Therapist -Life Changes Counseling and Care Planning
<http://www.lifechangeschicago.com/contact.html>
25. E. Washington St.
Chicago, IL 60602
Director, Clinical Practice with Older Adults Professional Development Program
University of Chicago School of Social Service Administration
[\(773\) 916-6745](tel:(773)916-6745)
www.lifechangeschicago.com

Michael O'Donnell, Treasurer, ICMHA
Consultant/Independent Contractor
912 W. Oakland Ave.
Bloomington, IL 61701
(309) 531-2816
mjodonnell66@gmail.com

INDIANA MENTAL HEALTH AND AGING COALITION

Evan Reinhardt, Chair
Executive Director
Indiana Association for Home and Hospice Care
6320 Rucker Rd., Suite G
Indianapolis, IN 46220
(317) 775-6675
evan@iahhc.org
Willard Mays
503 Meadowridge Trail
Indianapolis, IN 46217
317-373-7771
wlmays1@att.net

IOWA COALITION ON MENTAL HEALTH AND AGING

Lila P. M. Starr
Secretary, NASMHPD Older Persons Division
PASRR Program Manager
Older Adult Mental Health Specialist
Iowa Department of Human Services
Division of Mental Health and Disability Services
1305 E. Walnut
Hoover Building, 5th Floor
Des Moines, IA 50309
lstarr@dhs.state.ia.us
515-281-5318

JEWISH UNITED FUND OF METROPOLITAN CHICAGO

www.juf.org

Vacant

Lonnie J. Nasatir, President
Jewish United Fund of Metropolitan Chicago
Ben Gurion Way
30 S. Wells Street
Chicago, IL 60606

Media Inquiries: Linda Haase

312-357-4810

LindaHaase@juf.org

KANSAS, AGING WELLNESS COALITION OF SEDGWICK COUNTY

Annette Graham, Executive Director,
Central Plains Area Agency on Aging
271 W. 3rd St. North, Ste. 500
Wichita, Kansas 67202
(316) 660-5120
agraham@cpaaa.org

KANSAS MENTAL HEALTH & AGING COALITION

Nancy Trout, Chair
9333 E 21st Street, N
Wichita, KS 67208
(318) 590-1752
kctrout@yahoo.com or troutne@pvi.org

KANSAS, MENTAL HEALTH AND AGING COALITION OF EASTERN KANSAS

http://hsa.jocogov.org/aging/articles/mental_agingcoalition.shtml

Nancy Luber, Co-Chair
Johnson County Mental Health Center
1125 W. Spruce
Olathe, KS 66061
(913) 782-2100
Nancy.luber@jocogov.org

MARYLAND COALITION ON MENTAL HEALTH AND AGING

<http://www.mhamd.org/aging/>
Margo Quinlan, Director of Youth and Older Adult Policy
Mental Health Association of Maryland
Lutherville-Timonium, MD 21093
443-901-1550
mquinlan@mhamd.org

MASSACHUSETTS AGING AND MENTAL HEALTH COALITION

<http://www.eldermentalhealth.org/mass-aging-and-mental-health-coalition>
Jim Callahan
Executive Director
Hawthorn Services, 78 Main Street
Chicopee, MA 01020
(413) 592-5199 ext. 105
JCallahan@Hawthornservices.org

MENTAL HEALTH AMERICA

www.mentalhealthamerica.net
Patrick Hendry
Senior Director, Consumer Advocacy
500 Montgomery St.
Alexandria, VA 22314
(703) 684-7722
Phendry@mentalhealthamerica.net

MISSOURI, AGING AND MENTAL HEALTH COALITIONS

Vacant

Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri

<https://www.mha-em.org/>
Suzanne King, President and CEO
Mental Health America of Eastern Missouri
1905 S, Grand Blvd.
St. Louis, MO 63104
314-772-1399
Sue.king@mha-em.org

Consortium for Aging in Community

<https://aging.umkc.edu/>
Joan McDowd, Director
Consortium for Aging in Community
UMKC Volker Campus
#314 Cherry Hall
5030 Cherry St.
Kansas City, MO 64118
(816) 235-2490
mcdowdj@umkc.edu

NATIONAL ALLIANCE FOR CAREGIVING

www.caregiving.org

C. Grace Whiting

CEO and President

4720 Montgomery Lane, Suite 205

Bethesda, MD 20814

(301) 718-8444

grace@caregiving.org

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF AREA AGENCIES ON AGING

<http://www.n4a.org>

Amy E. Gotwals Chief, Public Policy & External Affairs

National Association of Area Agencies on Aging (n4a)

1100 New Jersey Avenue, SE, Suite 350

Washington, DC 20003

(202) 872-0888

AGotwals@n4a.org

**NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF COUNTY BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND DEVELOPMENTAL
DISABILITY DIRECTORS**

www.nacbhdd.org

660 North Capitol St., NW, Ste. 400

Washington, DC 20001

Phone (202) 661-8816

Ron Manderscheid, President and CEO

rmanderscheid@nacbhd.org

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF PASRR PROFESSIONALS

www.pasrr.org

Andrea Womack Chair and Director of Operations

Ascend, A MAXIMUS Company

840 Crescent Centre Drive, Suite 400

Franklin, TN 37067

(877) 431-1388 Ext. 3260

AndreaWomack@maximus.com

Willard Mays

503 Meadowridge Trail

Indianapolis, IN 46217

(317) 881-1695

Wlmays1@att.net

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF BEHAVIORAL HEALTHCARE

<https://nabh.org/>

Vacant

Sean Coughlin, President and CEO
National Association of Behavioral Healthcare
900 17th St., NW, Ste. 420
Washington, DC, 20006
Phone: (202) 393-6700

Kirsten Beronio, Director of Policy and Regulatory Affairs
Julia E. Richardson, Director of Advocacy and Senior Counsel
Jim Snook, Director of Government Relations and Strategic Initiatives

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF SOCIAL WORKERS

www.socialworkers.org

Chris Herman Senior Practice Associate - Aging
750 First Street, NE, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20002-4241
(202) 336-8388
cherman.nasw@socialworkers.org

NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE MENTAL HEALTH PROGRAM DIRECTORS

www.nasmhpd.org

Christy Malik Senior Policy Associate
NASMHPD
66 Canal Center Plaza, Suite 302
Alexandria, VA 22314
(703) 682-5184
christy.malik@nasmhpd.org

Lila P. M. Starr, Secretary,
NASMHPD Older Persons Division
PASRR Program Manager
Older Adult Mental Health Specialist
Iowa Department of Human Services
Division of Mental Health and Disability Services
1305 E. Walnut
Hoover Building, 5th Floor
Des Moines, IA 50309
(515) 281-5318
lstarr@dhs.state.ia.us

NATIONAL BOARD FOR CERTIFIED COUNSELORS

<https://www.nbcc.org/>

Kylie Dotson-Blake, President and CEO
3 Terrence Way
Greensboro, NC 27403
336-547-0607
dotson-blake@nbcc.org

NATIONAL CAUCUS AND CENTER ON BLACK AGED

www.ncba-blackaged.org

Karyne Jones President and CEO
1220 L Street, N.W., Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 637-8400
kjones@ncba-aging.org

Angie Boddie Director of Health Programs
1220 L Street, N.W., Suite 800
Washington, D.C. 20005
(202) 637-8400 ext. 132
aboddie@ncba-aging.org

NATIONAL COALITION AGAINST PRESCRIPTION DRUG ABUSE

www.ncapda.org

P.O. Box 87
San Ramon, CA 94583
Phone: (925) 480-7723

April Rovero Founder and CEO
(925) 980-5490
arovero@ncapda.org

THE NATIONAL CONSUMER VOICE FOR QUALITY LONG-TERM CARE

www.theconsumervoice.org/

1001 Connecticut Ave., NW, Ste. 632
Washington, DC 20036

Lori Smetanka Executive Director
(202) 332-2275 x206
lsmetanka@theconsumervoice.org

NATIONAL COMMITTEE TO PRESERVE SOCIAL SECURITY AND MEDICARE

<http://www.ncpssm.org/>

111 K Street, NE

Washington, DC 20002

Max Richtman, President and CEO

Alexander Abbott, Government Relations and Policy Assistant

(202) 216-8378

abbotta@ncpssm.org

NATIONAL COUNCIL ON AGING

www.ncoa.org

Kathleen Cameron, Senior Director

Center for Healthy Aging

251 18th St. South, Suite 500

Arlington, VA 22202

(571)-527-3996

Cell: (703) 585-6607

kathleen.cameron@ncoa.org

NATIONAL COUNCIL FOR BEHAVIORAL HEALTH

www.TheNationalCouncil.org

Charles Ingoglia, President and CEO

Reyna Taylor, Vice President of Public Policy and Advocacy

1400 K Street, NW, Suite 400

Washington, DC 20005

(202) 684-7457

reynat@thenationalcouncil.org

NATIONAL HISPANIC COUNCIL ON AGING

www.nhcoa.org

Dr. Yanira Cruz, President and CEO

Jose Luis Velasco Program Director

2201 12th Street NW, Ste. 101

Washington, DC 20009

(202) 347-9733

nhcoa@nhcoa.org

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF ALCOHOL ABUSE AND ALCOHOLISM

www.niaaa.nih.gov

Vacant

Fred Donodeo, Communications Director

National Institute of Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism

(301) 443-6370

fdonodeo@willco.niaaa.nih.gov

NIAAA Contact:

Melinda K. Moyer, M.S.
Project Manager, NIAAA Outreach & Communications Support
(Contractor)
301-407-6581 (office)
240-722-9720 (cell)
Melinda.Moyer@icfnnext.com

NATIONAL INSTITUTE OF MENTAL HEALTH

www.nimh.nih.gov

Jovier Evans, PhD
Chief of Geriatrics and Aging Processes Research Branch
NSC BG Rm. 5173
6001 Executive Boulevard
Rockville, MD 20852
(301) 443-1369
jevans1@mail.nih.gov

Laura Rowland, PhD
Division of Translational Research
NSC BG Rm. 7113
6001 Executive Boulevard
Rockville, MD 20852
(301) 480-8335
laura.rowland@nih.gov

Liz Necka
liz.necka@nih.gov

NATIONAL PARTNERSHIP FOR WOMEN & FAMILIES

www.nationalpartnership.org

Sinsi Hernandez-Cancio, JD
Vice President for Health Justice
1875 Connecticut Avenue NW, Suite 650,
Washington, DC 20009
(202) 986-2600
shernandez-cancio@nationalpartnership.org

NEBRASKA COALITION ON MENTAL HEALTH AND AGING

<https://www.regionsix.com/services/overview/>

Lorie L. Thomas
Chair
Manager of Transition Services
Region 6 Behavioral Healthcare
(402) 444-6863
Lthomas@regionsix.com

NEW HAMPSHIRE COALITION ON SUBSTANCE ABUSE, MENTAL HEALTH, AND AGING

www.naminh.org

Bernie Seifert

Chair

Coordinator of Older Adult Programs

National Alliance on Mental Illness, New Hampshire

(603) 225-5359 x323

bseifert@naminh.org

Todd Ringelstein, Past Chair

Program Planning and Review Specialist

NH - DHHS - Bureau of Developmental Services

105 Pleasant Street, Concord, NH 03301

(603) 271-5094

todd.ringelstein@dhhs.state.gov

NORTH CAROLINA MENTAL HEALTH, SUBSTANCE USE AND AGING COALITION

Mary Edwards

Consumer Affairs Program Manager

Division of Aging and Adult Services

North Carolina Department of Health and Human Services

(919) 855-3437

Mary.Edwards@dhhs.nc.gov

Ellen C. Schneider, MBA

UNC Center for Health Promotion and Disease Prevention

NCOA National Falls Prevention Resource Center

University of North Carolina at Chapel Hill

1700 MLK Jr. Blvd., CB 7426

Chapel Hill, NC 27599-7426

919-966-9402

ecschnei@email.unc.edu

Debbie A. Webster

Mental Health Program Manager

Community Mental Health

NC Department of Health and Human Services

306 S. Wilmington St

Raleigh, NC 27699

(919) 715-2373

Debbie.Webster@dhhs.nc.gov

OHIO DEPARTMENT OF MENTAL HEALTH

Kathryn Remer

Mental Health and Addiction Advocacy Program Manager

Ohio Department of Mental Health and Addiction Services

The James A. Rhodes State Office Tower

30 East Broad Street, 8th Floor

Columbus, Ohio 43215

(614) 644-5297

Kathryn.Remer@mh.ohio.gov

OHIO, HAMILTON COUNTY MENTAL HEALTH AND RECOVERY SERVICES BOARD

Vacant

Patrick Tribbe, President and CEO
Hamilton County Mental Health and Recovery Services Board
2350 Auburn Ave.
Cincinnati, OH 45219
(513) 946-8601
patrickt@hcmhrsb.org

OHIO, AGING AND BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ALLIANCE OF EAST CENTRAL OHIO

Susan Sigmon, Chair
Vice President of Long Term Care Services
The Area Agency on Aging, 10B, Inc.
1550 Corporate Woods Parkway
Uniontown, OH 44685-8797
(330) 896-9172 ext 3342
ssigmon@services4aging.org

OKLAHOMA MENTAL HEALTH AND AGING COALITION

www.omhac.org

Karen Orsi
OMHA Coalition Director
Executive Director
NorthCare
2617 General Pershing Boulevard
Oklahoma City, OK 73107
(405) 858-2827

OMHA Coalition email address: omhac@northcare.com

Karen Orsi's email address: kareno@northcare.com

OREGON, OLDER ADULTS/PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES BEHAVIORAL HEALTH ADVISORY COUNCIL

Jim Davis
Coordinator, Psychology and Social Sciences Programs, Marylhurst University;
Chair, Oregon State Council for Retired Citizens and United Seniors of Oregon
5816 SW Westdale Ct.
Portland, OR 97221
(503) 720-4908
davisjasr503@gmail.com

PENNSYLVANIA

MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERSHIPS

Formerly: MENTAL HEALTH ASSOCIATION OF SOUTHEASTERN PENNSYLVANIA

www.mhasp.org

Main Office

833 Chestnut Street, Ste.1100

Philadelphia, PA 19107

(215) 751-1800, ext. 3844

NATIONAL MENTAL HEALTH CONSUMERS SELF HELP CLEARINGHOUSE

www.mhselfhelp.org

Joseph Rogers, Founder and Executive Director

Email: selfhelpclearinghouse@gmail.com

PSYCHOLOGISTS IN LONG TERM CARE (PLTC)

<http://www.pltcweb.org>

Lisa Lind, President

Quality Assurance Officer

Chief Clinical Leadership Team

Deer Oaks Behavioral Health

126 Main Plaza

San Antonio, TX 78205

llind@deeroaks.com

RHODE ISLAND ELDER MENTAL HEALTH AND ADDICTION COALITION

Marie Klees

Co-chair

Rhode Island Division of Elderly Affairs

marie.klees@dea.ri.gov

Janet A. Spinelli, PhD, PCNS

Co-Chair

18 Woodmont Drive

Cranston, RI 02920

401-339-4615

janetspin@aol.com

Chris Gadbois, CEO

CareLink

<https://carelinkri.org/>

400 Massasoit Ave., Suite 113

East Providence, RI 02914

401-490-7610

cgadbois@carelinkri.org

SOCIETY FOR SOCIAL WORK LEADERSHIP IN HEALTH CARE

www.sswlhc.org

Vacant

Heather Brungardt, President
Society for Social Work Leadership in Health Care
Senior Director Social Work and Care Coordination
Children's Mercy Hospitals and Clinics
601 Clark Ave.
Kansas City, MO 63102

**SUICIDE PREVENTION ACTION NETWORK USA (SPAN), A DIVISION OF AFSP
(vacant)**

American Foundation for Suicide Prevention

<https://afsp.org/>

Robert Gebbia, CEO
American Foundation for Suicide Prevention
199 Water St., 11th Floor
New York, NY 10038
(212) 363-3500
rgebbia@afst.org

Helen Rogers Pridgen
Vice President of Programs
(212) 363-3500, ext 3004
hpridgen@afsp.org

Public Policy Office

440 First Street, NW, Suite 300
Washington, DC 20001

John Madigan
Senior Vice President of Public Policy
(202) 449-3600, ext. 10
jmadigan@agsp.org

TEXAS STATE BEHAVIORAL HEALTH AND AGING WORKGROUP

Robert Dole
Senior Adult Mental Health Policy Analyst
The Office of Mental Health Coordination
Brown Heatly Building
4900 North Lamar Blvd., MC-1155
Austin, TX 78751
512-428-1919
robert.dole@hhsc.state.tx.us

Aging Texas Well Advisory Committee

<https://hhs.texas.gov/about-hhs/leadership/advisory-committees/aging-texas-well-advisory-committee>

Michele J. Saunders, Chair

Aging Well Texas Advisory Committee

For more information, contact the Texas Health and Human Services Coordination Office

Toll free: 1-800-889-8595

Email: AgeWellLiveWell@hhsc.state.tx.us

VIBRANT EMOTIONAL HEALTH

(formerly New York, Geriatric Mental Health Alliance)

<https://www.vibrant.org/>

Kimberly Williams, President and CEO

Vibrant Emotional Health

50 Broadway, 19th Floor

New York, NY 10004

(212) 614-5751

kwilliams@vibrant.org

VIRGINIA GERIATRIC MENTAL HEALTH PARTNERSHIP

<https://www.vhca.org/geriatric-mental-health-partnership-participant-information-update/>

Andrew L. Heck

Licensed Clinical Psychologist and Co-Owner

GeroPartners, LLC

3000 Watercove Rd.

P.O. Box 1764

Midlothian, Virginia 23113

(855) 998-4376

aheck@geropartners.com

WASHINGTON STATE COALITION ON AGING, MENTAL HEALTH AND SUBSTANCE ABUSE

Rick Crozier

Co-Chair

Community Services for Older Adults

Good Samaritan Behavioral Healthcare

325 East Pioneer Avenue

Puyallup, WA 98372

(253) 697-8547

rick.crozier@goodsamhealth.org

*****OTHER INTERESTED ORGANIZATIONS*****

CENTER FOR MEDICARE AND MEDICAID SERVICES

<https://www.cms.gov/>

J

Jana Lindquist
Division of Chronic Care Management
7500 Security Blvd, CMS – Room C5-06-26
Baltimore, MD 21244-1850
(410) 786-4533
jana.lindquist@cms.hhs.gov

Angela B. Cimino
Disabled & Elderly Health Programs Group
Division of Health Homes, PACE, & COB/TPL (DHPC)
7500 Security Blvd, MS S2-14-26
Baltimore, MD 21244-1850
(410) 786-2638
Angela.cimino@cms.hhs.gov

Anne Blackfield
CMS Centers for Medicaid & CHIP Services
7500 Security Boulevard, MS: S2-15-10
Baltimore, MD 21244-1850
410-786-8518
Anne.Blackfield@cms.hhs.gov

Christopher Semidey
7500 Security Boulevard
Baltimore, MD 21244-1850
(212) 616-2328
christopher.semidey@cms.hhs.gov

COALITION TO END SOCIAL ISOLATION AND LONELINESS

<https://www.endsocialisolation.org/>

900 16th Street, NW., Suite 400
Washington, DC 20006

Andrew MacPherson, Founder and Co-Director of CESIL
(202) 909-2870
andrew@healthsperien.com

Eddie Garcia, Director of the Foundation for Social Connection
(202) 729-6167
egarcia@healthsperien.com

HEALTH RESOURCES AND SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

www.hrsa.gov

Joan Weiss
Senior Advisor, Division of Medicine and Dentistry
Designated Federal Official, ACICBL
Parklawn Building - Room 12C-05
5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, Maryland 20857
(301) 443-0430
jweiss@hrsa.gov

Juliette S. Jenkins
Senior Clinical Consultant
Office of Global Health
5600 Fishers Lane, Rockville, Maryland 20857
(301) 443-6190
JJenkins@HRSA.gov

**NATIONAL ASSOCIATION OF STATE
ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE DIRECTORS, INC**

www.nasadad.org

Robert Morrison
Executive Director and Director of Legislative Affairs
1919 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW, Suite M-250
Washington, DC 20006
(202) 293-0090, ext. 4862
rmorrison@nasadad.org

NATIONAL BOARD FOR CERTIFIED COUNSELORS

<http://www.nbcc.org/>

3 Terrace Way
Greensboro, NC 27403
Jake Jackson
Manager, Government Affairs
703-739-6207
jjackson@nbcc.org

NATIONAL INSTITUTE ON AGING

www.nih.gov/nia

Melinda Kelley
Director, Office of Legislation, Policy, and International Activities
kelley@nia.nih.gov

SUBSTANCE ABUSE & MENTAL HEALTH SERVICES ADMINISTRATION

www.samhsa.gov

Eric Weakly

Western Branch Chief, Division of State and Community Systems Development

Center for Mental Health Services

Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration

5600 Fishers Lane, 14E24

Rockville, MD 20857

240-276-1303

eric.weakly@samhsa.hhs.gov

UTAH DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

<https://daas.utah.gov/seniors/navigating-your-rights/>

Robert Snarr

State Adult Programs Administrator

Div. of Substance Abuse and Mental Health

195 North 1950 West

Salt Lake City, Utah 84116

801-538-4080

rsnarr@utah.gov

WEST VIRGINIA BUREAU OF SENIOR SERVICES

<http://www.wvseniorservices.gov/>

Vacant

West Virginia Bureau of Senior Services

1900 Kanawha Boulevard,

Charleston, West Virginia 25305

Robert Roswall, Commissioner

Deborah Isner, Director of Health and Wellness

304-558-3317

Individuals

Deborah Allen

Penn Cares Support Services

788 Cherry Tree Ct.

Hanover, PA 17331

(800) 333-3873

dallen@penncares.org

DAllen73@embarqmail.com

Patricia Latham Bach

Clinical Gero/Neuropsychologist

Mammoth Professional Building

300 Harding Boulevard, Suite 203 K

Roseville, CA 95678

916 662-0767

pbachpsyd@gmail.com

Kimberly Burton

410-598-4002

kscburton@gmail.com

Annette Butler
Assistant Professor
Texas Tech University Health Sciences Center
806-705-1305
annette.gary@ttuhsc.edu

Viviana Criado
(760) 450-8609
Viviana.criado@gmail.com

Deborah DiGilio
DeborahADiGilio@gmail.com

Anne M. Hermann
Arlington Community Service Board, Chair
2514 N. Quebec St,
Arlington, VA 22207
(703) 801-4366
Rherm65128@aol.com

Terri Lewinson
Health and Aging Policy Fellow
Associate Professor, Georgia State University
School of Social Work
PO Box 3992
Atlanta, GA 30302-3992
(404) 413-1070,
tlewinson@gsu.edu

Marcia A. Marshall
Aging, Health Policy, Project Management
Severn Avenue Group
PO Box 3324
Annapolis, MD 21403
Mamarshall3@gmail.com

Alix P. McNeill
15101 Interlachen Drive, Apt 714
Silver Spring, MD 20906
(202) 679-3665
alixe.mcneill@gmail.com

Amy Miller
Senior Services Manager
Jefferson Center for Mental Health
(720) 595-0880
AmyM@jcmh.org

George Niederehe
gniederehe@verizon.net

Kelly A. O'Malley
Advanced Fellow in Geriatrics
New England GRECC, VA Boston
American Political Science Association Congressional Fellow
Health and Aging Policy Fellowship Program
Kelly.Omalley@va.gov

Marsha Sinanan-Vasishta
Deputy Chief Nursing Officer
Mount Sinai St Luke's
(212)523-5220
(929)297-2478
Marsha.Sinanan@mountsinai.org

Paul Wohlford
Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services Administration
1470 Point Way,
Arnold, MD 21012
(301) 785-0311
wohlford.paul@gmail.com

Erica Wood
Commission on Law and Aging
American Bar Association
740 15th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20005
(202) 662-8693
ericawood@staff.abanet.org

Sue Levkoff,
Director, Department of Psychiatry
1249 Boylston Street
Boston, MA 02115
(617) 525-6122
sue_levkoff@hms.harvard.edu